From: Sheehan, Kate E (DOA)

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:17 AM
To!

Cc: 4NEP-Shilling, Jordan K (GOV)

Subject: FW: Resignation

Good morning,

Please see the message from Chair Olson below. |
have noticed the meeting for Wednesday at 1 pm.
Thanks -Kate

From: Kurt Olson <koboak @gci.net>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:03 AM
To: Sheehan, Kate E (DOA)
<kate.sheehan@alaska.gov>

Subject: Resignation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State
of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know

the content is safe.

March 13, 2023

From: Kurt Olson ==

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:03 AM
To: Sheehan, Kate E (DOA)
Subject: Resignation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska
mail system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

March 13, 2023

Kate,

With mixed feelings I am resigning today from the State
Officers Compensation Commission Board. Several
members of Senate Leadership have held up salary
increases for the Governor, Lt. Governor, and a number
of department heads. Our recommendations were in the
form of cost-of-living adjustments for 5-10 years.

For new members it can be found in our most recent
Findings and Recommendation — January 24, 2023. The
Senate rejected it. Separately, we came up with
increases for the Legislature. That was also rejected.
To the best of my knowledge, Legislative increases have
never been rejected.

I have enjoyed working with you and your staff, our
board members and Jordan, Anna, and Laura. Please
forward my resignation to them.

Kurt Olson



